

# Emergency Response Directory



*Produced by,*





## Emergency Response Directory

### Introduction

The International Bottled Water Association (IBWA) recognizes the critical need for safe and plentiful drinking water in the event that tap water or other water service is disrupted during a natural or man-made emergency (e.g. floods, earthquakes, hurricanes, and terrorist attacks). It is essential that drinking water, food, and other critical supplies directly reach those who need it most. However, in order for these supplies to arrive at the correct location in a timely fashion, and to satisfy the needs of a specific community, companies that wish to provide bottled water to affected areas must have contact points to determine specific needs and establish logistics for the delivery of this lifesaving cargo.

Following Hurricanes Katrina and Rita in 2005, and the massive outpouring of bottled water aid to survivors in these communities, IBWA formed the IBWA Emergency Clearinghouse Working Group. The purpose of this working group was to develop a plan so that emergency bottled water supplies may be quickly and efficiently donated to those who need it most. The Working Group has prepared this Emergency Response Directory (ERD), which provides IBWA members and other interested parties contacts at the federal, regional, and state levels. This Directory contains a list of organizations and government agencies responsible for emergency response activities, so that IBWA members and other interested parties may successfully navigate the proper channels and help provide bottled water and other resources to those in need.

*When calling the resources listed in this directory, it may be helpful to ask to be connected to someone who deals with donations for water or food.*

IBWA will work to update this document on a regular basis and welcomes corrections and/or additional listings. The ERD will also be posted on the public portion of the IBWA web site ([www.bottledwater.org](http://www.bottledwater.org)) and provide direct web links to relevant agencies and organizations, where possible.

To provide updates, corrections, or additional information, please contact IBWA Communications Manager Tom Gardner at 703-647-4607 or [tgardner@bottledwater.org](mailto:tgardner@bottledwater.org).

*Please note: This guide lists agencies and organizations that can be contacted to provide bottled water supplies for donation or compensation as may be arranged directly with contacts established. The Federal Government is currently under contract to purchase bottled water from one company during federally declared emergencies. However, in the event of a major emergency and increased demand, governmental agencies may reference its list of contractors to provide additional supplies. Please visit <http://www.fema.gov/business/market.shtm> for more information about the Federal Government's Central Contractor List, GSA Schedule, and other ways to register as a government contractor.*

National Information.....	4
Regional Information.....	5
FEMA.....	5, 6
Salvation Army.....	7
Information by State.....	8
Alabama.....	8
Alaska.....	8
Arizona.....	9, 10, 11
Arkansas.....	11
California.....	11, 12, 13, 14
Colorado.....	14, 15
Connecticut.....	15
Delaware.....	16
District of Columbia.....	16, 17
Florida.....	17, 18
Georgia.....	19
Hawaii.....	20
Idaho.....	21
Illinois.....	21, 22
Indiana.....	22, 23
Iowa.....	23
Kansas.....	24
Kentucky.....	24, 25
Louisiana.....	25
Maine.....	26
Maryland.....	26, 27
Massachusetts.....	27
Michigan.....	28
Minnesota.....	29
Mississippi.....	30
Missouri.....	30, 31
Montana.....	31
Nebraska.....	32
Nevada.....	33
New Hampshire.....	34
New Jersey.....	34, 35
New Mexico.....	35
New York.....	36, 37
North Carolina.....	37, 38
North Dakota.....	38
Ohio.....	39, 40, 41
Oklahoma.....	41, 42
Oregon.....	42, 43
Pennsylvania.....	43, 44
Rhode Island.....	44
South Carolina.....	45
South Dakota.....	45
Tennessee.....	46
Texas.....	47, 48
Utah.....	49
Vermont.....	49
Virginia.....	50, 51
Washington.....	51, 52
West Virginia.....	53
Wisconsin.....	53, 54
Wyoming.....	54

## **National Information:**

### **U.S. Department of Homeland Security**

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Washington, D.C. 20528

P: (202) 282-8000

<http://www.dhs.gov>

<http://www.ready.gov>

### **Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)**

500 C Street S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20472

P: 1-800-621-FEMA (1-800-621-3362)

<http://www.fema.gov>

### **The National Guard (*National Headquarters*)**

1411 Jefferson Davis Highway

Arlington VA 22202

P: (703) 607-1023 (*Contact for National Guard information at the state level*)

<http://www.ngb.army.mil/default.aspx>

### **American Red Cross National Headquarters**

2025 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006

P: (202) 303-4498 or 1-800-REDCROSS (1-800-733-2767)

<http://www.redcross.org>

### **Salvation Army National Headquarters**

615 Slaters Lane

P.O. Box 269

Alexandria, VA 22313

P: (703) 684-5500

<http://www.salvationarmyusa.org>

# Regional Information

## **Federal Emergency Management Agency:**

**FEMA (Region I: CT, ME, MA, NH, RI, VT)**  
99 High Street  
6th Floor  
Boston, MA 02110  
P: (877) 336-2734  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regioni.shtm>

**FEMA (Region II: NJ, NY, Puerto Rico, US Virgin Islands)**  
26 Federal Plaza, Suite 1337  
New York, NY 10278  
P: (212) 680-3600  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionii.shtm>

**FEMA (Region III: DE, DC, MD, PA, VA, WV)**  
615 Chestnut Street  
One Independence Mall, Sixth Floor  
Philadelphia, PA 19106-4404  
P: (215) 931-5608  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regioniii.shtm>

**FEMA (Region IV: AL, FL, GA, KT, MS, NC, SC, TN)**  
Tennessee  
3003 Chamblee Tucker Road  
Atlanta, GA 30341  
P: (770) 220-5200  
F: (770) 220-5230  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regioniv.shtm>

**FEMA (Region V: IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI)**  
536 South Clark St., 6th Floor  
Chicago, IL 60605  
P: (312) 408-5500  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionv.shtm>

**FEMA (Region VI: AR, LA, NM, OK, TX)**  
Federal Regional Center  
800 North Loop 288  
Denton, TX 76209  
P: (940) 898-5399  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionvi.shtm>

## **Federal Emergency Management Agency (cont):**

**FEMA (Region VII: IA, KS, MO, NE)**  
9221 Ward Parkway, Suite 300  
Kansas City, MO. 64114  
P: (816) 283-7063  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionvii.shtm>

**FEMA (Region VIII: CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY)**  
Denver Federal Center  
Building 710, Box 25267  
Denver, CO 80255  
P: (303) 235-4800  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionviii.shtm>

**FEMA (Region IX: AZ, HI, NV, American Samoa, Guam)**  
1111 Broadway, Suite 1200  
Oakland, CA 94607  
P: (510) 627-7100  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionix.shtm>

**FEMA (Region X: AK, ID, OR, WA)**  
Federal Regional Center  
130 228th Street, SW  
Bothell, WA 98021  
P: (425) 487-4600  
<http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionx.shtm>

## **Salvation Army:**

**Salvation Army, Eastern Territory (MA, New England, NJ, NY, OH, PA)**

440 West Nyack Road  
West Nyack, NY 10994  
P: (845) 620-7200  
F: (845) 620-7766

**Salvation Army, Southern Territory (AL, AR, FL, GA, KT, LA, MS, NC, OK, SC, TN, TX, VA, DC, WV)**

1424 Northeast Expressway  
Atlanta, GA 30329  
P: (404)-728-1300  
F: (404)-728-6734

**Salvation Army, Central Territory (IA, IL, IN, KS, MI, MN, MO, ND, NE, SD)**

10 W. Algonquin Rd.  
Des Plaines, IL 60016  
P: 847-294-2000

**Salvation Army, Western Territory (AK, AZ, CA, CO, HI, NM, NV, OR, UT, WA, WY)**

180 East Ocean Blvd.  
Long Beach, CA 90802  
P: 562-436-7000

## **Information By State:**

### **Alabama:**

#### **Alabama Department of Homeland Security**

P.O. Box 304115  
Montgomery, AL 36130  
P: (334) 956-7250  
<http://www.dhs.alabama.gov>

#### **Alabama Emergency Management Agency**

5898 County Road 41  
P.O. Drawer 2160  
Clanton, Alabama 35046-2160  
P: (205) 280-2200  
F: (205) 280-2495  
<http://ema.alabama.gov>

#### **Alabama Citizen Corps**

Suite 134  
Montgomery, AL 36130  
P: (334) 242-7110

#### **American Red Cross**

Alabama Gulf Coast Chapter  
853 Dauphin St  
Mobile, AL 36633  
P: (251) 438-2571 or (251) 436-7902

### **Alaska:**

#### **Division of Homeland Security & Emergency Management**

P.O. Box 5750  
Ft. Richardson, AK 99505  
P: (907) 428-7000  
F: (907) 428-7009  
<http://www.ak-prepared.com>

#### **Alaska Citizen Corps**

P.O. Box 5750  
Fort Richardson, AK 99505  
P: (907) 428-7000

#### **American Red Cross of Alaska**

Ann Stevens Building  
235 E 8th Ave, Suite 200  
Anchorage AK 99501  
P: (907) 646-5409

**Arizona:**

**Arizona Division of Emergency Management**  
5636 East McDowell Road  
Phoenix, Arizona 85008  
P: (602) 244-0504 or 1-800-411-2336  
<http://www.az211.gov>  
<http://www.azdema.gov>

**Arizona Citizen Corps**  
5636 E McDowell Rd  
Phoenix, AZ 85005  
P: (601) 231-6307

**American Red Cross Grand Canyon Chapter**  
6135 N. Black Canyon Highway  
Phoenix, Arizona 85015  
P: (602) 336-6660

**Arizona Local Information:**

**Apache County Emergency Management**  
370 Washington Street  
St. Johns, AZ 85936  
P: (928) 337-7630

**Cochise County Emergency Management**  
205 N. Judd Drive  
Bisbee, AZ 85603  
P: (520) 432-9550

**Coconino County Emergency Management**  
5600 E. Commerce  
Flagstaff, AZ 86004  
P: (928) 526-2735

**Gila County Emergency Management**  
5515 South Apache Ave., Suite 400  
Globe, AZ 85504  
P: (928) 402-8767

**Graham County Emergency Management**  
921 Thatcher Blvd.  
Safford, AZ 85546  
P: (928) 792-5034

**Greenlee County Emergency Management**  
5th St & Webster  
Clifton, AZ 85533  
P: (928) 865-5385

**Arizona Local Information (cont):**

**La Paz County Emergency Management**  
1109 Arizona Ave.  
Parker, AZ 85344  
P: (928) 669-6141

**Maricopa County Emergency Management**  
2035 N. 52nd Street  
Phoenix, AZ 85008  
P: (602) 273-1411

**Mohave County Emergency Management**  
3675 E. Andy Devine Ave.  
Kingman, AZ 86402  
P: (928) 757-0910

**Navajo County Emergency Management**  
137 W. Arizona  
Holbrook, AZ 86025  
P: (928) 524-4780

**Pima County Emergency Management**  
150 W. Congress, Ste 237  
Tucson, AZ 85701  
P: (520) 740-8245

**Pinal County Emergency Management**  
31 N. Pinal St.  
Florence, AZ 85232  
P: (520) 866-6462

**Santa Cruz Emergency Management**  
2150 N. Congress Dr., Ste 110  
Nogales, AZ 85621  
P: (520) 375-8002

**Yavapai County Emergency Management**  
1100 Commerce Dr.  
Prescott, AZ 86305  
P: (928) 771-3321

**Yuma County Emergency Management**  
141 3rd Ave.  
Yuma, AZ 85364  
P: (928) 539-7867

**Arkansas:**

**Arkansas Department of Emergency Management**  
P.O. Box 758  
Conway, AR 72033  
P: (501) 730-9750  
F: (501)730-9754  
<http://www.adem.state.ar.us>

**Arkansas Citizen Corps**  
P.O. Box 758  
Conway, AR 72033  
P: (501) 730-9750

**American Red Cross of Greater Arkansas**  
401 South Monroe  
Little Rock, AR 72205  
P: (501) 748-1030 or 501-748-1000

**California:**

**California Office of Homeland Security**  
State Capitol, 1st Floor  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
P: (916) 324-8908  
<http://www.homeland.ca.gov>

**California Governor's Office of Emergency Services**  
3650 Schriever Ave.  
Mather, CA 95655  
P: 916-845-8510  
<http://oes.ca.gov>

**California State Citizen Corps Council**  
1110 K St., Suite 210  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
P: (916) 323-7646

**American Red Cross of Sacramento**  
8928 Volunteer Ln. Suite 100  
Sacramento, CA 95826  
P: (916) 368-3131

**California Local Information:**

**Alameda County Sheriff's Office**  
1401 Lakeside Plaza, 12th Floor  
Oakland, CA 94612  
P: (510) 208-9838

**Anaheim Police Department**  
425 South Harbor Blvd  
Anaheim, CA 92805  
P: (714) 765-3879

**Fresno County**  
2281 Tulare Street  
Hall of Records, Room 304  
Fresno, CA 93721  
P: (559) 488-1710

**Fresno Fire Dept.**  
450 M Street  
Fresno, CA 93721  
P: (559) 621-2329

**Long Beach Fire Department**  
2990 Redondo Avenue  
Long Beach, CA 90813  
P: (562) 570-9251

**City of Long Beach**  
Disaster Management Division  
2990 Redondo Avenue  
Long Beach, CA 90806  
P: (562) 570-9251

**Los Angeles County**  
Office of Emergency Management  
1275 North Eastern Ave.  
Los Angeles, CA 90063  
P: (323) 980-2260

**City of Los Angeles**  
Mayor's Office of Homeland Security and Public Safety  
200 North Spring St, Room 303  
Los Angeles, CA 90012  
P: (213) 978-2602

**California Local Information (cont):**

**American Red Cross of Greater Los Angeles**  
11355 Ohio Ave.  
Los Angeles, CA 90025  
P: 1-888-864-3575  
<http://www.redcrossla.org>

**City of Oakland**  
1605 Martin Luther King Junior Way  
Oakland, CA 94612  
P: (510) 238-2985

**Orange County Sheriff's Department**  
2644 Santiago Canyon Road  
Santa Ana, CA 92644  
P: (714) 628-7194

**City of San Diego**  
Office of Homeland Security  
1010 Second Avenue  
San Diego, CA 92101  
P: (619) 533-4802

**San Diego Public Safety and Homeland Security**  
San Diego, CA  
P: (619) 236-7169

**San Francisco Office of Emergency Services**  
1011 Turk Street  
San Francisco, CA 94102  
P: (415) 558-2745  
<http://www.72hours.org>

**American Red Cross Bay Area Chapter (San Francisco)**  
85 Second Street, 8th Floor  
San Francisco, CA 94105  
P: (415) 427-8000  
<http://www.bayarea-redcross.org>

**Santa Ana Police Department Homeland Security Division**  
60 West Civic Center Boulevard  
Santa Ana, CA 92701  
P: (714) 245-8722

### **California Local Information (cont):**

**County of Santa Clara Office of Emergency Services**  
55 West Younger Street  
San Jose, CA 95110  
P: (408) 808-7802

### **Colorado:**

**Colorado Office of Preparedness, Security, and Fire Safety**  
9195 East Mineral Ave.  
Suite 234  
Centennial, CO 80112  
P: (720) 852-6720  
<http://www.readycolorado.com>

**Colorado Office of Emergency Management**  
9195 East Mineral Ave.  
Suite 200  
Centennial, CO 80112  
P: (720) 852-6660  
<http://www.dola.state.co.us/oem/oemindex.htm>

**Colorado Citizen Corps**  
1600 Broadway, Suite 1030  
Denver, CO 80202  
P: (303) 866-2555  
<http://www.colorado.gov/gccs/citizencorps>

**American Red Cross of Denver**  
444 Sherman St.  
Denver, CO 80203  
P: 1-800-417-0495  
F: (303) 722-7588  
<http://www.denver-redcross.org>

### **Colorado Local Information:**

**Colorado Dept. of Local Affairs**  
Division of Emergency Management  
15075 South Golden Road  
Denver, CO 80401  
P: (303) 273-1795

**Denver FD/OEM**  
1437 Bannock St., Room 3  
Denver, CO 80202  
P: (720) 913-3481

**Colorado Local Information (cont):**

**Denver Manager of Safety's Office**  
Webb Municipal Building  
201 West Colfax Avenue, Suite 707 (Room 7.C.3)  
Denver, CO 80202  
P: (720) 913-1901

**Connecticut:**

**Connecticut Office of Emergency Management**  
Military Department  
360 Broad Street  
Hartford, CT 06105  
P: (860) 566-3180  
F: (860) 247-0664  
<http://www.ct.gov/demhs/site/default.asp>

**Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security**  
25 Sigourney Street – 6th FL  
Hartford, CT 06106-5042  
P: (860) 256-0800 or 1-800-397-8876  
<http://www.ct.gov/demhs>

**Connecticut Citizen Corps**  
269 Maxim Road  
Hartford, CT 06114  
P: (860) 727-9319

**American Red Cross – Charter Oak**  
209 Farmington Avenue  
Farmington CT 06032  
P: (860) 678-2700  
<http://www.ctredcross.org>

**Connecticut Local Information:**

**Middletown Department of Public Safety Division of Homeland Security**  
1111 Country Club Rd  
P.O. Box 2794  
Middletown, CT 06457  
P: (860) 685-8274

**City of New Haven**  
Chief Administrator's Office  
165 Church Street  
New Haven, CT 06510  
P: (230) 946-6306

**Delaware:**

**State of Delaware Department of Safety and Homeland Security**

303 Transportation Circle

P.O. Box 1321

Dover, DE 19903

P: (302) 744-2680

[http://www.state.de.us/dema/information/terror\\_prep.shtml](http://www.state.de.us/dema/information/terror_prep.shtml)

**Delaware Emergency Management Agency**

165 Brick Store Landing Road

Smyma, DE 19977

P: (302) 659-3362

F: 302-659-6855

<http://www.state.de.us/dema/index.htm>

**Delaware Citizen Corps**

Smyma, DE 19977

P: (302) 836-1656

**American Red Cross of the Delmarva Peninsula**

100 West 10th Street, Suite 501

Wilmington, DE 19801-1678

P: 1-800-777-6620

F: (302) 656-8797

<http://www.redcrossdelmarva.org>

**District of Columbia:**

**District of Columbia Emergency Management Agency**

2000 14th Street, N. W.

8th floor

Washington, DC 20009

P: (202) 727-6161

<http://dcema.dc.gov>

**DC Citizen Corps**

441 4th St NW, Suite 1040 South

Washington, DC 20001

P: (202) 727-7925

<http://serve.dc.gov>

**American Red Cross of the National Capitol Area**

2025 E St NW

Suite SE 1068

Washington, DC 20006

P: (202) 243-7200

F: (202) 303-0069

<http://www.redcrossnca.org>

**District of Columbia Local Information:**

**Serve DC**  
Suite 1140 North  
441 4th Street, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20009  
P: (202) 727-7200  
<http://serve.dc.gov>

**Office of the Deputy Mayor for Public Safety and Justice**  
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.  
Suite 327  
Washington, DC 20004  
P: (202) 727-4036

**District of Columbia Office of Homeland Security Grants and Program Management**  
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.  
Suite C-09  
Washington, DC 20004  
P: (202) 727-5934

**Florida:**

**Florida Division of Emergency Management**  
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100  
P: (850) 413-9900  
F: (850) 488-1016  
<http://www.floridadisaster.org>

**Florida Citizen Corps Task Force**  
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Room 215E  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100  
P: (850) 413-9891

**American Red Cross of Tallahassee**  
187 Office Plaza Drive  
Tallahassee, FL 32301  
P: (850) 878-6080

**Florida Local Information:**

**Duval County, City of Jacksonville**  
515 Julia Street  
Jacksonville, FL 32202  
P: (904) 630-2472

**City of Miami**  
1151 NW 7th Street  
Miami, FL 33136  
P: (305)-400-5414

**American Red Cross of Greater Miami**  
335 SW 27th Avenue  
Miami, FL 33135  
P: (305) 644-1200

**Orange County Sheriff's Office**  
2500 Colonial Drive  
Orlando, FL 32804  
P: (407) 254-7100

**Orlando Police Department**  
Tactical Operations  
P.O. Box 913  
Orlando, FL 32802-0913  
P: (407) 246-2958

**Tampa Police Department**  
411 North Franklin Street  
Tampa, FL 33602  
P: (813) 276-3541

**American Red Cross of Tampa Bay**  
3310 West Main Street  
Tampa, FL 33607  
P: (813) 348-4820  
<http://www.redcrosstbc.org>

## **Georgia:**

**Georgia Department of Homeland Security**  
P.O. Box 18055, Building 2  
Atlanta, GA 30316  
P: (404) 635-7000 or 1-800-TRY-GEMA (1-800-879-4362)  
F: (404) 635-7205  
<http://www.gema.state.ga.us>

**Georgia Emergency Management Agency**  
Office of Homeland Security  
P.O. Box 18055  
Atlanta, GA 30316  
P: (404) 635-7000

**State of Georgia Citizen Corps**  
935 E. Confederate Ave  
Atlanta, GA 30316  
P: (404) 635-7238

**American Red Cross of Atlanta**  
1955 Monroe Drive NE  
Atlanta, GA 30324  
P: (404) 575-3730  
F: (404) 575-3082  
<http://www.redcrossatlanta.org>

## **Georgia Local Information:**

**Atlanta Police Department**  
675 Ponce de Leon Avenue, 9th Floor, NE  
Atlanta, GA 30308  
P: (404) 853-3434

**DeKalb County Homeland Security**  
1625 Rock Mountain Boulevard, Suite Q  
Stone Mountain, GA 30083  
P: (770) 270-0413

**Fulton County Emergency Services Department**  
130 Peachtree Street SW, Suite 3147  
Atlanta, GA 30303  
P: (404) 730-7900

**Hawaii:**

**State of Hawaii Homeland Security**  
3949 Diamond Head Rd.  
Honolulu, HI 96816  
P: (808) 733-4246  
<http://www.scd.state.hi.us>

**Hawaii State Blue Water Citizen Corps Council/  
Hawaii State Civil Defense**  
3949 Diamond Head Road  
Honolulu, HI 98616  
P: (808) 733-4300  
F: 808-733-4287  
<http://www.scd.hawaii.gov>

**American Red Cross of Hawaii**  
4155 Diamond Head Road  
Honolulu, HI 96816  
P: (808) 739-8109  
<http://www.hawaiiredcross.org>

**Hawaii Local Information:**

**Department of Civil Defense Division**  
3949 Diamond Head Road  
Honolulu, HI 96816  
P: (808) 733-4301

**Oahu Civil Defense Agency**  
650 South King Street  
Honolulu, HI 96813  
P: (808) 523-4121

## **Idaho:**

**Department of Homeland Security**  
4040 West Guard Street  
Boise, ID 83705  
P: (208) 422-5242  
<http://www.state.id.us/government/executive.html>

**Idaho Bureau of Disaster Services**  
4040 Guard Street, Building 600  
Boise, ID 83705  
P: (208) 334-3460  
<http://www2.state.id.us/bds>

**State of Idaho Council (Citizen Corps)**  
4040 Guard Street, Building 600  
Boise, ID 83705  
P: (208) 422-3416

**American Red Cross of Idaho**  
404 S. 8th Street, Suite 232  
Boise, ID 83702  
P: 1-800-853-2570  
<http://www.redcrossidaho.org/>

## **Illinois:**

**Homeland Security Advisor**  
Department of Homeland Security  
207 State House  
Springfield, IL 62706  
P: (217) 524-1486  
<http://www.IllinoisHomelandSecurity.org>

**Illinois Citizen Corps Council &  
IEMA/Illinois Terrorism Task Force**  
2200 South Dirksen Parkway  
Springfield, IL 62703  
P: (217) 558-1334 or (217) 782-2700

**Illinois Emergency Management Agency**  
Illinois Terrorism Task Force  
2200 South Dirksen Parkway  
Springfield , IL 62703  
P: (217) 557-4757

## **Illinois Local Information:**

**American Red Cross - Illinois Capital Area Chapter**  
1045 Outer Park Dr.  
Springfield, IL 62704  
P: (217) 787-7602  
F: (217) 787-7952  
<http://www.il-redcross.org>

### **Cook County**

Office of Grant Management  
69 W. Washington, Suite 2610  
Chicago, IL 60602  
P: (312) 603-1136

### **City of Chicago**

Office of Emergency Management and Communications  
1411 West Madison Street, 4th Floor  
Chicago, IL 60607  
<http://webapps.cityofchicago.org/ChicagoAlertWeb/>  
P: (312) 746-9464

### **American Red Cross of Greater Chicago**

2200 West Harrison  
Chicago, IL  
P: (312) 729-6100  
<http://www.chicagoredcross.org>

## **Indiana:**

**Indiana Department of Homeland Security/  
Indiana State Emergency Management Agency**  
302 W. Washington St., Room E-208  
Indianapolis, IN 46204  
P: (317) 232-3980 or (317) 232-3986  
<http://www.in.gov/dhs>

**Indiana Citizen Corps Council**  
Department of Homeland Security  
302 W Washington St, Room E208  
Indianapolis, IN 46204  
P: (317) 232-3980

**American Red Cross of Greater Indianapolis**  
441 East 10th Street  
Indianapolis, IN 46202  
P: (317) 684-1441  
<http://www.redcross-indy.org/>

## **Indiana Local Information:**

**Grant County Emergency Management Agency**  
401 South Adams Street  
Marion, IN 46953  
P: (765) 651-2410  
F: (765) 668-4228  
<http://gov.grant.in.uinquire.us/ema>

**Marion County Emergency Management**  
47 South State Ave.  
Indianapolis, IN 46201-3876  
P: (317) 327-3900

## **Iowa:**

**Iowa Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division**  
7105 N.W. 70th Avenue  
Camp Dodge, Building W-4  
Johnston, IA 50131  
P: (515) 281-3231  
<http://www.IowaHomelandSecurity.org>  
<http://www.BeReadyIowa.org>

**Iowa Department of Public Defense**  
Hoover Office Building  
Des Moines, IA 50319  
P: (515) 281-3231  
F: (515) 281-7539  
<http://www.iowahomelandsecurity.org>

**American Red Cross of Central Iowa**  
2116 Grand Avenue  
Des Moines, IA 50312  
P: (515) 243-7681  
F: (515) 244-8012  
<http://www.desmoines-redcross.org>

## **Kansas:**

**Kansas Emergency Management**  
2800 SW Topeka Boulevard  
Topeka, KS 66611  
P: (785) 274-1596 or (785) 274-1401  
<http://www.KSReady.gov>  
<http://www.accesskansas.org>

**Kansas Citizen Corps**  
2800 SW Topeka Blvd  
Topeka, KS 66611  
P: (785) 770-3095

**American Red Cross – Kansas Capital**  
1221 SW 17th St  
Topeka, KS 66604  
P: (785) 234-0568  
<http://www.topekaredcross.org>

## **Kentucky:**

**Kentucky Department of Homeland Security/  
Kentucky Citizen Corps Working Group**  
200 Mero Street  
Frankfort, KY 40622  
P: (502) 564-2081  
<http://www.ProtectYourFamily.ky.gov>

**Kentucky Emergency Management**  
EOC Building  
100 Minuteman Parkway, Building 100  
Frankford, KT 40601  
P: (502) 607-1682  
F: (502) 607-1614  
<http://kyem.ky.gov>

**American Red Cross Frankfort**  
318 Washington St.  
Frankfort, KY 40601  
P: (502) 223-1795  
<http://www.redcrossfrankfort.org>

**Kentucky Local Information:**

**Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Emergency Management Agency**  
Mayor's Office  
Metro Hall / 4th Floor  
527 W. Jefferson St.  
Louisville, KY 40202  
P: (502) 574-3900  
<http://www.louisvilleky.gov/EMA>

**Lousiana:**

**Governor's Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness/  
State of Louisiana Citizen Corps**  
7667 Independence Blvd.  
Baton Rouge, LA 70806  
P: (225) 925-7500  
F: (225) 925-7501  
<http://www.ohsep.louisiana.gov>

**Louisiana Capital Area Chapter of the American Red Cross**  
10201 Mayfair Dr  
Baton Rouge LA 70809  
P: (225) 291-4533  
<http://www.batonrouge.redcross.org>

**Louisiana Local Information:**

**East Baton Rouge Parish**  
Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness  
3773 Harding Blvd  
Baton Rouge, LA 70807  
P: (225) 389-2100

**City of New Orleans**  
Office of Homeland Security and Public Safety  
City Hall 1300 Perdido Street  
Suite 8E15  
New Orleans, LA 70112  
P: (504) 658-6900

## **Maine:**

**Maine State Citizen Corps Council/  
Maine Emergency Management Agency**  
72 State House Station  
Augusta, ME 04333  
P: (207) 624-4435 or (207) 624-4400  
F: (207) 287-3180  
<http://www.state.me.us/mema/memahome.htm>

**American Red Cross of Portland Maine**  
2401 Congress St  
Portland ME 04102  
P: (207) 874-1192  
F: (207) 874-1976  
<http://southernmaine.redcross.org>

## **Maryland:**

**Maryland Emergency Management Agency (MEMA)**  
Camp Fretterd Military Reservation  
5401 Rue Saint Lo Drive  
Reisterstown, MD 21136  
P: (410) 517-3600 or (877) 636-2872  
<http://www.mema.state.md.us>

**Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC)**  
P: 1-800-492-TIPS (1-800-492-8477)

**United States Attorney's Office, Baltimore**  
ATAC Coordinator - (410) 209-4843  
Chief Information Officer - (410) 209-4930  
ATAC Executive Assistant - (410) 209-4868

**Maryland Joint Operations Center**  
Camp Fretterd Military Reservation  
5401 Rue Saint Lo Drive  
Reisterstown, MD 21136  
P: (410) 517-3700

**Maryland Local Emergency Managers**  
[http://www.mema.state.md.us/MEMA/content\\_page.jsp?TOPICID=emmgrs](http://www.mema.state.md.us/MEMA/content_page.jsp?TOPICID=emmgrs)

**The American Red Cross of Maryland**  
4800 Mt. Hope Dr.  
Baltimore, MD 21215  
P: 410-624-2000  
F: 410-764-4914  
<http://www.redcross-cmd.org>

### **Maryland Local Information:**

**Baltimore County Executive Office**  
400 Washington Ave  
Towson, MD 21204  
P: (410) 887-4420

**Baltimore County Office of Emergency Management**  
700 E. Joppa Rd  
Towson, MD 21286  
P: (410) 887-5996

**Baltimore City Fire Department**  
414 N. Calvert St.  
Baltimore, MD 21201  
P: (410) 396-3083

**Baltimore City**  
100 N. Holliday Street  
City Hall Room 606  
Baltimore, MD 21202  
P: (410) 396-4721

### **Massachusetts:**

**Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency**  
400 Worcester Road  
Framingham, MA 01702  
P: (508) 820-2000  
F: (508) 820-2030  
<http://www.state.ma.us/mema>

**American Red Cross Cambridge Headquarters**  
139 Main Street  
Cambridge, MA 02142  
P: (617) 274-5200 or 1-800-564-1234  
F: (617) 375-0750  
<http://www.bostonredcross.org>

### **Massachusetts Local Information:**

**Boston Mayor's Office of Homeland Security**  
Boston City Hall, Room 603  
Boston, MA 02120  
P: (617) 635-1400  
<http://www.cityofboston.gov/emergency>

## **Michigan:**

**Michigan Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security/  
Michigan State Police**  
4000 Collins Rd  
Lansing, MI 48913  
P: (517) 333-5042  
P: (517) 333-4695 (Citizen Corps)  
F: (517) 333-4987

**American Red Cross – Mid Michigan Chapter**  
1800 East Grand River Avenue  
Lansing, MI 48912  
P: (517) 484-7461  
<http://midmichigan.redcross.org>

## **Michigan Local Information:**

**Detroit Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Management**  
1331 Lyndon Street  
Detroit, MI 48227  
P: (313) 596-5071

**American Red Cross Southeastern Michigan Chapter (Detroit)**  
Marketing Department  
P.O. Box 44110  
Detroit, MI 48244  
P: (313) 833-4440  
<http://www.semredcross.org>

**Oakland County Office of Emergency Response & Preparedness**  
1200 N. Telegraph Rd  
Pontiac, MI 48341  
P: (248) 858-5300  
<http://www.oakgov.com/erp>

**American Red Cross - Saginaw County Chapter**  
1232 N. Michigan Avenue  
Saginaw, MI 48602  
P: (989) 754-8181  
F: (989) 754-8333  
<http://www.redcross-saginaw.org>

**Wayne County Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management**  
Detroit, MI 48242  
P: (734) 942-5289  
<http://www.waynecountyemd.com>

## **Minnesota:**

**Minnesota Homeland Security and Emergency Management/  
Minnesota Department of Public Safety**  
444 Cedar Street, Suite 223  
St. Paul, MN 55101-6223  
P: (651) 201-7400 or (651) 296-0466  
<http://www.readyminnesota.org>  
<http://www.hsem.state.mn.us>

**American Red Cross of the Twin Cities Area**  
1201 West River Parkway  
Minneapolis, MN 55454  
P: (612) 871-7676  
F: (612) 872-3200  
<http://www.redcrosstc.org>

## **Minnesota Local Information:**

**Dakota County Emergency Services**  
Law Enforcement Center  
1580 Hwy 55  
Hastings, MN 55033  
P: (651) 438-4703  
[http://www.co.dakota.mn.us/emergency\\_preparedness/index.htm](http://www.co.dakota.mn.us/emergency_preparedness/index.htm)

**Hennepin County Emergency Preparedness**  
1600 Prairie Drive  
Medina, MN 55340  
P: (763) 596-0250  
<http://www.hennepin.us>

**Ramsey County Emergency Management and Homeland Security**  
50 W. Kellogg Blvd., Suite 913  
St. Paul, MN 55102  
P: (651) 266-1015  
<http://www.co.ramsey.mn.us/em/index.htm>

**Saint Paul, MN - Fire and Safety Services**  
100 11th St. East  
Saint Paul, MN 55101  
P: (651) 228-6215

**Minneapolis, MN - Emergency Preparedness**  
Room 301M, City  
350 S. 5th St.  
Minneapolis, MN 55415  
<http://www.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/emergency>

## **Mississippi:**

### **Mississippi Office of Homeland Security**

P.O. Box 958

Jackson, MS 39205

P: (601) 346-1509

<http://www.homelandsecurity.ms.gov>

### **Mississippi Emergency Management Agency**

P.O. Box 4501 - Fondren Station

Jackson, Mississippi 39296-4501

P: (601) 352-9100 or (800) 442-6362

F: (601) 352-8314 FAX

<http://www.msema.org>

### **American Red Cross - Central Mississippi Chapter**

875 Riverside Drive

Jackson, Mississippi 39202

P: (601) 353-5442

F: (601) 353-5466

<http://www.mississippi-redcross.org>

## **Missouri:**

### **Missouri Office of Homeland Security**

301 W. High Street, Room 870

Jefferson City, MO 65101

P: (573) 522-3007

<http://www.dps.mo.gov/homelandsecurity>

[http://www.dhss.mo.gov/Ready\\_in\\_3](http://www.dhss.mo.gov/Ready_in_3)

<http://ready.missouri.gov>

### **Missouri Emergency Management Agency**

2302 Militia Drive

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

P: (573) 526-9100

<http://sema.dps.mo.gov>

### **Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services**

912 Wildwood Drive

Jefferson City, MO 65101

P: (573) 526-4768

<http://www.dhss.mo.gov>

### **American Red Cross - Capital Area of Missouri**

431 East McCarty

Jefferson City, MO 65101

P: 1-866-815-2738

<http://www.redcross-capitalarea.org>

## **Missouri Local Information:**

**City of Kansas City Missouri**  
29th Floor, City Hall  
414 E. 12th Street  
Kansas City, MO 64106  
P: (816) 513-1408

**Mid-America Regional Council (MARC)**  
600 Broadway, Suite 300  
Kansas City, MO 64105  
P: (816) 474-4240  
<http://www.marc.org/emergency/index.htm>

**St. Louis Area Regional Response System (STARRS)**  
14301 South Outer 40 Drive  
Town & Country, MO 63017  
P: (314) 244-9600  
<http://www.stl-starrs.org>

**American Red Cross of St. Louis**  
10195 Corporate Square  
St. Louis, MO 63132  
P: (314) 516.2800  
F: (314) 516.2821  
<http://www.redcrossstl.org>

## **Montana:**

**Montana Division of Disaster & Emergency Services**  
1900 Williams Street  
Helena, Montana 59604  
P: (406) 841-3911  
F: (406) 444-3965  
<http://dma.mt.gov/des>

**Montana State Citizen Corps Council**  
1900 Williams Street  
P.O. Box 4789  
Helena, MT 59636  
P: (406) 841-3947  
<http://www.montanahelp.org>

**American Red Cross of Montana**  
1300 28th St South  
Great Falls MT 59403  
P: 1-800-272-6668  
<http://www.montanaredcross.org>

## **Nebraska:**

**Nebraska Emergency Management Agency**  
1300 Military Road  
Lincoln, NE 68508  
P: (402) 471-7430 or (402) 471-7410  
<http://www.nema.ne.gov>

**Nebraska Citizen Corps Council**  
Nebraska Volunteer Service Commission  
Sixth Floor, State Capitol  
P.O. Box 98927  
Lincoln, NE 68509  
P: (402) 471-6226  
<http://www.nvsc.ne.gov>

**American Red Cross of Lancaster County**  
220 Oakcreek Drive  
Lincoln, NE 68528  
P: (402) 441-7997  
<http://www.redcrosslincolnne.org>

## **Nebraska Local Information:**

**Douglas County Emergency Management Agency**  
Civic Center, EOC 114  
1819 Farnam Street  
Omaha, NE 68183  
(402) 444-5040  
<http://www.co.douglas.ne.us/dept/emergency>

**City of Omaha, Office of the Mayor**  
1819 Farnam Street, Suite 300  
Omaha, NE 68113  
(402) 444-5000

**American Red Cross – Heartland Chapter (Omaha)**  
2912 South 80th Avenue  
Omaha, NE 68124  
P: (402) 343-7700  
<http://www.redcrossomaha.org>

**Nevada:**

**Nevada Division of Emergency Management**  
2525 South Carson Street  
Carson City, Nevada 89711  
P: (775) 687-4240  
F: (775) 687-6788  
<http://dem.state.nv.us>

**State of Nevada Citizen Corps Council**  
101 North Carson Street  
Carson City, NV 89701  
(775) 687-7320

**Nevada Local Information:**

**Clark County Emergency Management Agency**  
500 South Grand Central Parkway,  
P.O. Box 551713, 6th Floor  
Las Vegas, NV 89155  
(702) 455-5710

**City of Las Vegas**  
300 Stewart Ave, 8th Floor  
Las Vegas, NV 89101  
(702) 229-6501

**Las Vegas Office of Emergency Management**  
500 N. Casino Center Blvd.  
Las Vegas, NV 89101  
(702) 383-2888

**American Red Cross - Southern Nevada Chapter (Las Vegas)**  
1771 E. Flamingo Rd., Suite 206B  
Las Vegas, NV 89119  
P: (702) 791-3311  
<http://www.redcrosslasvegas.org>

**Northern Nevada Red Cross (Reno)**  
1190 Corporate Blvd.  
Reno, NV 89502  
P: (775) 856.1000  
<http://www.nevada.redcross.org>

## **New Hampshire:**

### **Governor's Office of Emergency Management**

State Office Park South  
107 Pleasant Street  
Concord, New Hampshire 03301  
P: (603) 271-2231  
F: (603) 225-7341  
<http://www.nhoem.state.nh.us>

### **New Hampshire State Citizen Corps Council**

117 Pleasant St.  
4th Floor, Dolloff Building  
Concord, NH 03301  
(603) 271-6098

### **American Red Cross - Concord Chapter**

Concord Chapter Office  
2 Maitland Street  
Concord, NH  
(800) 464-6692  
<http://www.concord-redcross.org>

## **New Jersey:**

### **Office of the Attorney General**

Hughes Justice Complex  
25 Market Street  
P.O. Box 081  
Trenton, NJ 8625  
P: (609) 292-9660

### **New Jersey State Citizen Corps Council**

NJ Office of Emergency Management  
P.O. Box 7068  
West Trenton, NJ 08628  
P: (609) 538-6064 or (609) 882-2000

### **American Red Cross of Central New Jersey**

707 Alexander Rd., Suite 101  
Princeton, NJ 08540  
P: (609) 951-8550  
F: (609) 951-9787  
<http://www.njredcross.org>

**New Jersey Local Information:**

**Essex County Emergency Management**  
125 Fairview Avenue  
Cedar Grove, NJ 7009  
P: (973) 621-7792

**Hudson County**  
595 County Ave  
Building One  
Secaucus, NJ 7094  
P: (201) 319-3871

**Newark Fire Department**  
Office of Emergency Management  
1 Lincoln Avenue, Room 206A  
Newark, NJ 7104  
P: (973) 733-3660

**New Mexico:**

**New Mexico Office of Emergency Management/  
New Mexico Citizen Corps State Council**  
P.O. Box 1628  
13 Bataan Boulevard  
Santa Fe, NM 87504  
P: (505) 476-9600 (Office of Emergency Management)  
P: (505) 476-9690 (Citizen Corps)

**American Red Cross - Mid-Rio Grande Chapter**  
142 Monroe Street NE  
Albuquerque, NM 87108  
P: (505) 265-8514 or 1-800-560-2302  
<http://www.redcrossalbq.org>

## **New York:**

### **New York State Office of Homeland Security**

1220 Washington Avenue, Building 7A  
Albany, NY 12242  
P: (518) 408-2227  
<http://www.state.ny.us/security>

### **New York State Emergency Management Office**

State Capitol  
1220 Washington Avenue  
Albany, NY 12226  
P: (518) 292-2200  
F: (518) 457-9995  
<http://www.semo.state.ny.us>

### **American Red Cross of Northeastern New York (Albany)**

33 Everett Road  
Albany, NY 12205  
P: (518) 458-8111  
<http://www.redcrossneny.org>

## **New York Local Information:**

### **Albany County**

112 State Street, Room 200  
Albany, NY 12207  
P: (518) 447-7040

### **Albany City Public Safety**

165 Henry Johnson Blvd.  
Albany , NY 12210  
P: (518) 462-8021

### **City of Buffalo Homeland Security**

65 Niagara Square, Rm 223  
Buffalo, NY 14202  
P: (716) 851-6510  
[http://www.ci.buffalo.ny.us/Home/Leadership/City\\_Departments/EmergencyPreparedness](http://www.ci.buffalo.ny.us/Home/Leadership/City_Departments/EmergencyPreparedness)

### **Buffalo County**

Central Police Services  
95 Franklin Street, 230  
Buffalo, NY 14202  
P: (716) 858-6365

**New York Local Information (cont):**

**New York City Office of Emergency Management**  
11 Water Street  
Brooklyn, NY 11201  
P: (718) 422-4800  
<http://www.nyc.gov/oem>  
<http://www.nyc.gov/readynewyork>

**American Red Cross of Greater New York**  
520 West 49th Street  
New York, NY 10019  
P: 1-877-799-2767 or 1-800-REDCROSS  
<http://www.nyredcross.org>

**North Carolina:**

**North Carolina Division of Emergency Management**  
4713 Mail Service Center  
116 West Jones Street  
Raleigh, NC 27699  
P: (919) 733-3867  
F: (919) 733-5406  
<http://www.nccrimecontrol.org>  
<http://www.readync.org>

**North Carolina Commission on Volunteerism & Community Service, Citizen Corps**  
20312 Mail Service Center  
116 West Jones Street  
Raleigh, NC 27699-0312  
P: (919) 715-3470  
<http://www.volunteernc.org>

**American Red Cross – Triangle Area Chapter (Raleigh)**  
100 N. Peartree Lane  
Raleigh, NC 27610  
P: (919) 231-1602  
<http://www.trianglarc.org>

### **North Carolina Local Information:**

**Raleigh - State Capital**  
Mayor, City of Raleigh  
222 W. Hargett Street  
Raleigh, NC 27601  
P: (919) 890-3100

**Wake County Emergency Management**  
P.O. Box 550  
Raleigh, NC 27602  
P: (919) 856-6480

**Charlotte – Urban Area Security Initiative / Fire Dept**  
**Charlotte/Mecklenburg Emergency Management**  
600 East Fourth Street  
Charlotte, NC 28202  
P: (704) 336-4174

**Mayor, City of Charlotte**  
600 East 4th Street  
Charlotte, NC 28202  
P: (704) 336-2241

### **North Dakota:**

**North Dakota Department of Emergency Services**  
P.O. Box 5511  
Bismarck, ND 58506  
P: (701) 328-8100  
F: (701) 328-8181  
<http://www.nd.gov/des/info>

**North Dakota Citizen Corps Council**  
410 E Front Ave  
Bismarck, ND 58504  
P: (701) 223-3518

**American Red Cross -Burleigh-Morton Chapter (Bismarck)**  
4007 State St.  
Bismarck, ND 58503  
P: 701-223-6700  
<http://www.ndredcross.org>

**Ohio:**

**Ohio Department of Public Safety**

Division of Homeland Security

1970 W. Broad St.

Columbus, OH 43223

P: (614) 387-6171

**Ohio Emergency Management Agency**

2855 W. Dublin Granville Rd.

Columbus, OH 43235

P: (614) 889-7150

F: (614) 889-7183

<http://www.ema.ohio.gov/ema.asp>

<http://homelandsecurity.ohio.gov/hls.asp>

[http://www.homelandsecurity.ohio.gov/Domestic\\_Preparedness.htm](http://www.homelandsecurity.ohio.gov/Domestic_Preparedness.htm)

**American Red Cross of Greater Ohio**

995 E. Broad Street

Columbus, OH 43205

P: (614) 253-2740

<http://columbus.redcross.org>

**Ohio Local Information:**

**City of Akron - Mayor Donald L. Plusquellic**

166 S High St # 200

Akron, OH 44308

P: (330) 375-2345

**City of Cincinnati - Mayor Mark Mallory**

801 Plum St. Rm 150

Cincinnati, OH 45202

P: (513) 352-3250

**American Red Cross - Cincinnati Area**

720 Sycamore Street

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

P: (513) 579-3000 or 1-800-255-7070

<http://www.cincinnatiredcross.org>

**Norberto Colon, Assistant Safety Director**

**City of Cleveland**

**Office of Homeland Security**

205 W. St. Clair Ave., 5th Floor

Cleveland, Ohio 44113

E: [ncolon@city.cleveland.oh.us](mailto:ncolon@city.cleveland.oh.us)

**Ohio Local Information (cont):**

**City of Columbus - Mayor Michael Coleman**  
City Hall 2nd Floor  
90 West Broad Street  
Columbus, OH 43215  
P: (614) 645-2489

**Cuyahoga County EMA**  
Murray Withrow, Director  
1255 Euclid Avenue/Room 102  
Cleveland, Ohio 44115  
P: (216) 443-3196

**Franklin County EMA**  
Gary Holland, Director  
5300 Strawberry Farms Blvd  
Columbus, Ohio 43230  
P: (614) 794-0213  
<http://www.emafc.com>

**Hamilton County EMA**  
Director Michael Snowden  
2000 Radcliff Drive  
Cincinnati, Ohio 45204  
P: (513) 236-8200  
<http://www.hamiltoncountyohio.gov/ema>

**Lucas County EMA**  
Director William Halsey  
2144 Monroe Street  
Toledo, Ohio 43624  
P: (419) 213-6503  
<http://www.co.lucas.oh.us/HomeLandSecurity>

**City of Toledo - Mayor Carleton S. Finkbeiner**  
One Government Center  
640 Jackson  
Suite 2200  
Toledo, Ohio 43604  
P: (419) 245-1001

## **Ohio Local Information (cont):**

### **Summit County EMA**

Director Annette Petranic  
191 South Main Street  
Akron, Ohio 44308  
P: (330) 643-2558  
<http://www.co.summit.oh.us/executive/ema.htm>

### **City of Dayton - Mayor Rhine McLin**

101 W. Third Street  
Dayton, OH 45402  
P: (937) 333-3636

### **Montgomery County EMA**

Director Jeffrey Jordan  
117 South Main Street, Suite 721  
Dayton, Ohio 45422  
P: (937) 224-8936  
<http://www.mcohio.org/revize/montgomery/services/emergencymgt>

## **Oklahoma:**

### **Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security**

3600 North Martin Luther King Ave.  
P.O. Box 11415  
Oklahoma City, OK 73136  
P: (405) 425-7296  
<http://www.homelandsecurity.ok.gov>

### **Office of Civil Emergency Management**

Will Rogers Sequoia Tunnel 2401 N. Lincoln  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73152  
P: (405) 521-2481  
F: (405) 521-4053  
<http://www.odcem.state.ok.us>

### **American Red Cross of Central Oklahoma (Oklahoma City)**

601 NE 6th Street  
Oklahoma City, OK 73104  
P: (405) 228-9500  
<http://www.okc.redcross.org>

## **Oklahoma Local Information**

**Oklahoma City Emergency Management**  
4600 N. Martin Luther King Ave.  
Oklahoma City, Ok 73111  
P: (405) 297-1117  
<http://www.okc.gov>

**American Red Cross – Tulsa Area**  
10151 East 11th Street  
Tulsa, OK 74128  
P: (918) 831-1100  
F: (918) 831-1134  
<http://www.tulsaredcross.org>

## **Oregon:**

**Oregon Office of Homeland Security**  
P.O. Box 14370  
3225 State Street  
Salem, Oregon 97309  
P: (503) 378-3056  
<http://www.oregon.gov/OOHS/index.shtml>

**American Red Cross – Willamette (Salem)**  
675 Orchard Heights Rd. NW, Suite 200  
Salem, Oregon 97304  
P: (503) 585-5414  
[http://www.redcross-salem.org/contact\\_us.htm](http://www.redcross-salem.org/contact_us.htm)

## **Oregon Local Information:**

**City of Gresham  
Emergency Management**  
1333 NW Eastman Pkwy.  
Gresham, OR 97030  
P: (503) 618-2482  
<http://www.ci.gresham.or.us>

**Portland Office of Emergency Management**  
1001 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 650  
Portland, OR 97204  
P: (503) 823-4375  
<http://www.ocem.org>  
<http://www.take5tosurvive.com>

### **Oregon Local Information (cont):**

**American Red Cross – Oregon Trail (Portland)**  
3131 N. Vancouver Ave.  
Portland, OR 97227  
P: (503) 284-1234  
<http://www.redcross-pdx.org>

**Office of Consolidated Emergency Management for Washington County**  
20665 SW Blanton St.  
Aloha, OR 97007  
P: (503) 642-0371

### **Pennsylvania:**

**Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency**  
2605 Interstate Drive  
Harrisburg, PA 17110  
P: (717) 651-2141  
F: (717) 651-2040  
<http://www.pema.state.pa.us>

**American Red Cross of the Susquehanna Valley Capital Region (Harrisburg)**  
1804 N. Sixth Street  
P.O. Box 5740  
Harrisburg, PA 17110-0740  
P: (717) 234-3101  
F: (717) 257-1830  
<http://www.sqvalleyredcross.org>

### **Pennsylvania Local Information:**

**County of Allegheny Emergency Management**  
400 North Lexington Street, Suite 200  
Pittsburgh, PA 15208  
P: (412) 473-2550

**Bucks County Emergency Services**  
911 Ivyglenn Circle  
Ivyland, PA 18974  
P: (215) 340-8700

**Chester County Dept. of Emergency Services**  
601 Westtown Road, Suite 12  
West Chester, PA 19382  
P: (610) 344-5100  
<http://www.Chesco.org>

**Pennsylvania Local Information (cont):**

**City of Pittsburgh**

Grant Street

City County Building 414, 5th Floor

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

P: (412) 255-2038

**American Red Cross - Southwestern Pennsylvania Chapter (Pittsburg)**

225 Boulevard of the Allies

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Allegheny County

P: (412) 263-3100

F: (412) 263-3175

<http://swpa.redcross.org>

**City of Philadelphia**

240 Spring Garden Street

Philadelphia, PA 19123

P: (215) 686-1110

**American Red Cross – Southeastern Pennsylvania Chapter (Philadelphia)**

23<sup>rd</sup> & Chestnut Streets

Philadelphia, PA 19103

P: (215) 299-4000

<http://www.redcross-philly.org>

**Rhode Island:**

**Rhode Island Emergency Management Agency**

645 New London Avenue

Cranston, RI 02920

P: (401) 462-7112

F: (401) 944-1891

<http://www.riema.ri.gov>

**American Red Cross Rhode Island Chapter**

105 Gano Street

Providence, RI 02906

P: (401) 831-7700

<http://www.riredcross.org>

**South Carolina:**

**South Carolina Emergency Management Division**  
2779 Fish Hatchery Road  
West Columbia, SC 29172  
P: (803) 737-8653  
F: (803) 737-8570  
<http://www.scemd.org>

**American Red Cross of Columbia**  
2751 Bull Street  
Columbia, SC 29202  
P: (803) 540-1215  
<http://www.centralscredcross.org>

**South Dakota:**

**South Dakota Department of Public Safety**  
Office of Emergency Management  
118 W. Capitol Ave.  
Pierre, SD 57501  
P: (605) 773-3231  
F: (605) 773-3580  
<http://www.oem.sd.gov>  
<http://www.state.sd.us/dps>

**American Red Cross – Sioux Empire (Sioux Falls)**  
808 West Avenue N.  
Sioux Falls, SD 57103  
P: (605) 336-2448  
F: (605) 336-9630

**Tennessee:**

**The Governor's Office of Homeland Security**  
312 Eighth Ave., North  
Wm. R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower Bldg, 25th Floor  
Nashville, TN 37243  
P: (615) 741-1085

**Tennessee Emergency Management**  
3041 Sidco Drive  
Nashville, TN 37204  
P: (615) 741-4332  
F: (615) 242-9635  
<http://www.tnmea.org>

**American Red Cross – Nashville Area**  
2201 Charlotte Ave  
Nashville, TN 37203  
P: (615) 250-4300  
F: (615) 250-4333  
<http://www.nashvilledcross.org>

**Tennessee Local Information:**

**Tennessee Emergency Management Agency**  
3041 Sidco Drive  
Nashville, TN 37204  
P: (605) 741-0001  
F: (605) 773-3580

**Tennessee Department of Regional Services Memphis MPO**  
1075 Mullins Station Road  
Memphis, TN 38134  
P: (901) 379-7860

**Texas:**

**Texas Association of Regional Councils**  
1305 San Antonio Street  
Austin, TX 78701  
P: (512) 472-9070

**Texas Division of Emergency Management**  
5805 N Lamar  
Austin, TX 78752  
P: (512) 424-2138  
F: (512) 424-2444  
<http://www.txpds.state.tx.us/dem>

**Central Texas Red Cross**  
2218 Pershing Drive  
Austin, TX 78723  
P: (512) 928-4271  
<http://www.centex.redcross.org>

**Texas Local Information:**

**Arlington Fire Department**  
P.O. Box 90231 MS 04-0260  
Arlington, TX 76004  
P: (817) 459-5503

**Coastal Bend-Texas Red Cross (Corpus Christi)**  
P.O. Box 3429  
Corpus Christi, TX 78463  
P: (361) 887-9991  
<http://www.cbtredcross.org>

**City of Dallas**  
1500 Marilla, 2BN  
Dallas, TX 75201  
P: (214) 670-5363

**Office of Emergency Management**  
1000 Throckmorton Street  
Fort Worth, TX 76102  
P: (817) 392-6173

**Texas Local Information (cont):**

**Galveston County Office of Emergency Management**  
1353 FM 646 W, Suite 201  
Dickinson, TX 77539  
P: (281) 309-5002  
<http://www.gcoem.org>

**Harris County Office of Homeland Security & Emergency Management**  
6922 Old Katy Road  
Houston, TX 77024  
P: (713) 881-3100  
<http://www.hcoem.org>

**Harris County Citizen Corps**  
Harris County Judge Robert Eckels  
1001 Preston, Suite 911  
Houston, TX 77002  
P: (713) 755-4000  
<http://www.harriscountycitizencorps.com>

**City of Houston - Mayor's Office of Public Safety and Homeland Security**  
P.O. Box 1562  
Houston, TX 77251  
P: (713) 437-6867

**City of Houston - Office of Emergency Management**  
P: (713) 884-4500  
<http://www.houstontx.gov/oem/index.html>

**American Red Cross of Greater Houston**  
2700 Southwest Freeway  
P.O. Box 397  
Houston, TX 77001  
P: (713) 526-8300  
<http://www.houstonredcross.org>

**City of San Antonio**  
115 Auditorium Circle  
San Antonio, TX 78205  
P: (210) 207-8580  
<http://www.readysouthtexas.gov>

**Alamo Area Council of Governments (San Antonio)**  
8700 Tesoro Drive, Suite 700  
San Antonio, TX 78217  
P: (210) 362-5296

## **Utah:**

### **Utah Department of Public Safety**

Division of Homeland Security

1110 State Office Building

Salt Lake City, UT 84114

P: (801) 538-3400 or 1-800-753-2858

F: (807) 538-3770

<http://www.BeReadyUtah.org>

<http://www.emergencymanagement.utah.gov>

<http://www.des.utah.gov>

### **Utah Citizen Corps Council**

324 South State Street, Suite 500

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

P: (801) 538-8606

<http://www.citizencorps.utah.gov>

<http://www.volunteers.utah.gov>

### **American Red Cross – Greater Salt Lake Area**

465 South 400 East

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

P: 1-800-328-9272

<http://www.utahredcross.org>

## **Vermont:**

### **Vermont Emergency Management Agency/**

### **Department of Public Safety**

Waterbury State Complex

103 South Main Street

Waterbury, VT 05671

P: (802) 244-8721

F: (802) 244-8655

<http://www.dps.state.vt.us>

### **American Red Cross – Central Vermont, New Hampshire Valley**

John & Mary Russell Building

117 Strong's Avenue

Rutland, VT 05701

P: (802) 773-9159

F: (802) 773-2640

<http://centralvtnhvalley.redcross.org>

## **Virginia:**

**Virginia Department of Emergency Management**  
10501 Trade Court  
Richmond, VA 23236  
P: (804) 897-6510  
F: (804) 897-6506  
<http://www.vaemergency.com>  
<http://www.vdem.state.va.us>

**Greater Richmond Chapter - American Red Cross**  
420 East Cary Street  
Richmond, VA 23219  
P: (804) 780-2250  
<http://greaterrichmond.redcross.org>

## **Virginia Local Information:**

**Chesterfield County Government Offices**  
P.O. Box 40  
Chesterfield, VA 23832  
P: (804) 796-7159

**American Red Cross**  
**National Capital Area Chapter Headquarters (Fairfax / Northern Virginia)**  
8550 Arlington Boulevard  
Fairfax, Virginia 22031  
P: (703) 584-8400  
<http://www.redcrossnca.org>

**County of Goochland**  
P.O. Box 103  
Goochland, VA 23063  
P: (804) 556-5356

**County of Hanover**  
P.O. Box 470  
Hanover, VA 23069  
P: (804) 537-6005

**County of Henrico**  
P.O. Box 27032  
Richmond, VA 23273  
P: (804) 501-5470

### **Virginia Local Information (cont):**

**City of Chesapeake**  
Emergency Management  
304 Albermarle Drive  
Chesapeake, VA 23322  
P: (757) 382-6193

**York County Fire and Life Safety**  
P.O. Box 532  
Yorktown, VA 23690  
P: (757) 890-3600

**Isle of Wight County**  
Department of Emergency Services  
P.O. Box 80  
Isle of Wight, VA 23397  
P: (757) 365-6308  
<http://www.co.isle-of-wight.va.us>

### **Washington:**

**Washington State Commission for National and Community Service**  
P.O. Box 43113  
Olympia, WA 98504  
P: (360) 725-5290

**State of Washington Emergency Management Division**  
Building 21, M/S: TA-20  
Camp Murray, WA 98430  
P: (253) 512-7000  
F: (253) 512-7200  
<http://www.emd.wa.gov>

### **Washington Local Information:**

**King County Office of Emergency Management**  
3511 NE 2nd Street  
Renton, WA 98056  
P: (206) 296-3830  
<http://www.metrokc.gov/prepare>  
<http://www.3days3ways.org>  
<http://www.rpin.org>

**Seattle Police Department**  
Justice Center  
P.O. Box 34986  
Seattle, WA 98104  
P: (206) 233-1087

**Washington Local Information (cont):**

**American Red Cross of Seattle**

P.O. Box 3097  
Seattle, WA 98114-3097  
P: (206) 323-2345  
F: (206) 325-8211  
<http://www.seattleredcross.org>

**Skamania County Emergency Management**

200 Vancouver Ave.  
Stevenson, WA 98648  
P: (509) 427-8076  
<http://www.skamania-dem.org>

**City of Vancouver**

P.O. Box 1995  
Vancouver, WA 98668  
P: (360) 619-1241  
<http://www.cityofvancouver.us/prepare>

**Clark Regional Emergency Services Agency (Vancouver)**

710 W. 13th Street  
Vancouver, WA 98660  
P: (360) 737-1911  
<http://www.cresa911.org/dem.htm>

**American Red Cross of Southwest Washington (Vancouver)**

3114 E Fourth Plain Blvd  
Vancouver, WA 98661  
P: (360) 693-5821  
F: (360) 693-1953  
<http://www.swwashington.redcross.org>

**Additional Resources for Southwest Washington**

<http://www.preparetogether.org>

**West Virginia:**

**West Virginia Citizen Corps Council**  
4782 Chimney Drive  
Charleston, WV 25302  
P: (304) 965-2779

**West Virginia Office of Emergency Services**  
Building 1, Room EB-80  
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East  
Charleston, WV 25305  
P: (304) 558-5380  
F: (304) 344-4538  
<http://www.wvdhsem.gov>

**American Red Cross of Charleston**  
3326 MacCorkle Ave SE  
Charleston, WV  
P: 1-888-574-2459  
<http://www.cwv-redcross.org>

**Wisconsin:**

**Wisconsin Emergency Management**  
2400 Wright Street  
Madison, WI 53708  
P: (608) 242-3232  
F: (608) 242-3247  
<http://emergencymanagement.wi.gov>

**Wisconsin Citizen Corps**  
31 West Wilson St., Suite 202  
Madison, WI 53702  
P: (608) 261-7529

**American Red Cross Badger Chapter**  
4860 Sheboygan Ave  
Madison WI 53705-0905  
P: (608) 233-9300

## **Wisconsin Local Information:**

**Wisconsin Homeland Security Council**  
2400 Wright Street  
Madison WI 53708  
P: (608) 242-3232

**Milwaukee County Emergency Management Agency**  
821 W. State Street, Rm. 304  
Milwaukee, WI 53233  
P: (414) 278-4709

**City of Milwaukee**  
200 E. Wells, Room 606  
Milwaukee, WI 53202  
P: (414) 286-6221

**American Red Cross of Milwaukee**  
2600 W. Wisconsin Avenue  
Milwaukee, WI 53233  
P: (414) 342-8680  
F: (414) 342-7802  
<http://www.redcrossinewis.org>

## **Wyoming:**

**Wyoming Office of Homeland Security**  
122 West 25th St.  
Herschler Bldg, 1st Floor East  
Cheyenne, WY 82002  
P: (307) 777-4909  
F: (307) 635-6017  
<http://wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us>

**American Red Cross of Wyoming**  
3619 Evans Avenue  
P. O. Box 586  
Cheyenne, WY 82001  
P: (307) 637-5242  
F: (307) 637-5988  
<http://www.wyomingredcross.org>